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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mandy <mandy@ltm.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 July, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); richard@ltm.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [AIG]: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3   ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T ON 12/04/2018

Attachments: 1577_001.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Enclosed please find the LOD for your Mandate’s approval. 

 

Looking forward to hear from you soon. 

 

Thank you and regards, 

 

Mandy LimMandy LimMandy LimMandy Lim    
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd 

 

www. LTM.sg 

+65 6452 0893 (Office) 

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 

 

Like us in Facebook!! 
www.facebook.com/LTMsg 

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:21 PM 

To: richard@ltm.sg 

Cc: mandy@ltm.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) 

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: [AIG]: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 

5900T ON 12/04/2018 

 

Your Ref: SKD 5900T                                                         “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” 

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18007173/Khb3      

 

 

Dear Richard, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to 

the BOLA guideline settlement. 

 

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to 

your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the 

consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the 

number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 

 

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement. 
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Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 2:59 PM 

To: richard@ltm.sg; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: mandy@ltm.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A 

Subject: [AIG]: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 

5900T ON 12/04/2018 

Importance: High 

 

LKK Ref: CC4/AIG18007173/Kmb3 

 

Hi Richard, 

 

Thank you for the email. We will review and get back. 

 

Vic – Bevan’s case assigned to you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 12:44 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; mandy@ltm.sg; mandy@ltm.sg 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T 

ON 12/04/2018 

Importance: High 

 

REMINDER 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our ref                 :               LTP042018/034 (SKD 5900 T) 

 

Your ref                :               CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

In reference to our email to you dated 5th and 22nd June 2018, please advised if there is any update / mandate from 

your principal ? 

 

Thank you and regards, 

 

Richard AngRichard AngRichard AngRichard Ang    
Claims Executive 

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd 

 

www. LTM.sg 

+65 6452 0893 (Office) 

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 

+65 8484 5418 (Mobile) 

 

Like us in Facebook!! 
www.facebook.com/LTMsg 

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 

 

 
 

 

 

From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 11:29 AM 

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' <bevanlim@lkkauto.com>; 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@ltm.sg' <mandy@ltm.sg> 

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

 

Dear Bevan / Vic, 

 

In reference to our email to you dated 5th June 2018, please advised if there is any update / mandate from your 

principal ? 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 2:36 PM 

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' <bevanlim@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@ltm.sg' <mandy@ltm.sg> 

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

 

Dear Bevan, 

 

Thank you for your email dated 30th April 2018  and 5th June 2018. 

 

As requested, we now enclosed the CCTV footage for your necessary assessment. 

 

Please review and let us hear from you soonest. 

 

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

 

 
 

 

 

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:56 AM 

To: richard <richard@ltm.sg>; mandy@ltm.sg 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T 

ON 12/04/2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We Further to our email below. 

 

Kindly let us have your client CCTV for out review of this matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 

the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 

from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 

of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Bevan Lim | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

 

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 2:58 PM 

To: 'Mandy' <mandy@ltm.sg> 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: SKU 4243Z Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T ON 

12/04/2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: SKU 4243Z 

Our Ref : CC4/AIG18007173/mb3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4243Z & SKD 5900T ON 12/04/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is unclear / our 

Insured is disputing for the above mentioned case. Our insured also filing Third Party claim against your client’s 

insurer. Enclosed herewith is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.  

   

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 

heard further from us.  

 

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to seek further 

instruction from our principal. 
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

 


